

## SANDGATE PARISH COUNCIL Minutes of PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING Held at 6.30pm on Tuesday 13<sup>th</sup> November 2012

At Sandgate Parish Council/Library Offices James Morris Court, Sandgate High Street, Sandgate.

These Minutes will only be deemed to be a correct record of the meeting when approved and signed at the next meeting.

The meeting opened at 6.30pm; one member of the public attended

<b>Present:</b>	Chairman:	Cllr G Fuller
	Cllrs:	N Bliss, M Findlay-Stone, M Fitch and T Prater
	Parish Clerk:	A Oates
	The Chairman of the Council also attended.	

- **1. Apologies for absence:** Cllr L Griggs.
- 2. **Declarations of Interest** None.

## 3. Minutes of last meeting

The minutes of 30<sup>th</sup> October 2012 were proposed as a correct record. **Proposed by:** Cllr Findlay-Stone **Seconded by:** Cllr T Prater **Agreed** unanimously. The Chairman signed the minutes as a true record.

## 4. Planning applications for discussion

Y12/0936/SH	Pavement outside Sir John Moore Court Sandgate	Erection of kerbside equipment cabinet (telecommunications development 56 day notification)	Received 01 Nov 12 <b>Comments by 21 Nov 12</b> Objection On the basis that no explanation has been given justifying the new cabinet and also no reason has been given for not using the existing cabinets. For: 5 Against: 0 Abstentions: 0 Interest declared: 0
Y12/0934/SH	Pavement outside Neale Cottage Lister Way Sandgate	Erection of kerbside equipment cabinet (telecommunications development 56 day notification)	Received 01 Nov 12 <b>Comments by 21 Nov 12</b> Objection On the basis that no explanation has been given justifying the new cabinet and also no reason has been given for not using the existing cabinets. For: 5 Against: 0 Abstentions: 0 Interest declared: 0

Y12/0935/SH	Pavement adjacent Ship Inn 65 Sandgate High Street	Erection of kerbside equipment cabinet (telecommunications development 56 day notification)	Received 01 Nov 12 <b>Comments by 21 Nov 12</b> Objection On the basis that no explanation has been given justifying the new cabinet and also no reason has been given for not using the existing cabinets. For: 5 Against: 0 Abstentions: 0 Interest declared: 0
Y12/0985/SH	<b>39 Radnor Cliff</b> Folkestone	Erection of a single storey side extension following demolition of the existing conservatory; provision of a new roof and flue incorporating a minor increase in roof height, over the existing rear extension; erection of a single storey side extension; and engineering works to create an off- street parking space and ramp access to the rear garden.	Received 02 Nov 12 Comments by 25 Nov 12 No objection. For: 5 Against 0 Abstentions 0 Interest Declared 0
Y12/0913/SH	Public conveniences Granville Parade Sandgate	Part change of use and conversion of existing public conveniences to a kiosk together with external alterations.	Received 08 Nov 12 Comments by 29 Nov 12 Support. For 5 Against 0 Abstentions 0 Interest declared 0

- 5. Update on previous planning applications None.
- **6. Correspondence** None.
- 7. **Information** None.
- 8. Date of the next planning meeting to be called when required.

The meeting ended at 6.55pm.

Chairman of the Planning Committee	Date	2012
(or member of the Council)		